Y OUNG [ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES, INC.

1295 Northern Boulevard Suite 11 Manhasset New York 11030 Tel (516) 627 3555 Fax (516) 365 5205

January 5, 2015

Ms. Elizabeth Vail

Town Attorney

Town of East Ham pton

159 Pantigo Road

East Hampton, New York 11937

Re: Technical Report, INM Analysis 2013

Dear Ms. Vail:

Attached isaTechnical Memo in pdf format that fully detail sthe development of the
2013 noise contours for East Hampton Airport traffic during 2013. This is responsive to
Peter Kirsches and your own requests. Itis consistent with theinformation provided in
response to the FOIL request which | forwarded to you on November 5th.

The data has been thoroughly reviewed and the report is responsive to your request for
detail s, assumptions and rational e used in the analysis. We will provide the case files
after you havereviewed this information and provided your approval.

Now that Federal A ssurances have |lapsed, the likelihood of litigation is diminished and
the sengtivity of thisinformation similarly reduced. Proceedingon the 2014 annual
contour is recommended.

If you have comments or questions, please call me at your convenience.

Sincerely,
Jp/em_y J‘lf Young;

Henry A. F. Y oung
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